

Date .....

# Pathways to Pakistan's Prosperity.

## Outline

### 1- Introduction:

- (i) Hook statement
- (ii) General statement
- (iii) Thesis statement

### 2- Main Body:

All the pathways to Pakistan's prosperity:

#### (A) Reforms in Education System.

- (a) Introducing modern curriculum
- (b) Revising syllabus Every year.
- (c) Engage subject expert
- (d) Promote Teacher Training Programme
- (e) Improve Infrastructure
- (f) Provide Scholarship programmes and loans to students
- (g) Provide travel discount cards
- (h) Promote online education
- (i) keep check and balance on institutions.

#### (B) Promoting gender equality.

- (a) Provide Education to empower women
- (b) Ensure equal economic resources
- (c) Improve women access to health facilities

Access to Education for empowerment

Date .....

(d) Political empowerment by involving women in Parliament.

(e) Ensure legal and constitutional rights of women

### ~~(C) Promoting Tourism:~~

(a) Ban government-led tourism business

(b) Facilitate tour operators

~~(c) Promote travel companies~~

(d) Ensure safety and security in Northern areas of Pakistan by combating terrorism and militant extremism.

U r quite relevant  
Work on organising in a better way

### ~~(D) Promoting sports:~~

(a) All educational institutions should prioritize sports with education.

(b) Promoting sports culture without gender bias.

(c) Strengthening sports federations.

(d) Recognizing and rewarding sports achievements

### ~~(E) Promoting Agriculture:~~

(a) Adopt novel methods of Agriculture

(b) Improve seeds and fertilizers quality.

~~(c) Adapt to climate change.~~

~~(d) Reallocate Public Funding~~

~~(e) Empower women.~~

Date .....

### (D) Promoting Industrialization:

- (a) Foreign capital investment.
- (b) Technical skills learning programmes
- (c) Provide Natural and human resources
- (d) economic reformations

### (E) Eradicating corruption

- (a) The Government must establish an independent effective anti corruption agency with the power to investigate and prosecute corrupt officials.
- (b) Transparency in Government Procurement and contracting
- (c) Emphasize Ethics and integrity in public service
- (d) Awareness among the general population about the impacts of corruption on their lives.

### (F) Eradicating Terrorism: Strengthening

- (a) ~~Strengthen Anti terrorism laws~~
- (b) Building community Resilience
- (c) Media Engagement
- (d) Rehabilitation and Reintegration

### (G) Eradicating lavish life style

- (a) Stop overspending on Government officials life style.

Date .....

- (b) The Government should cut the expenses related to the foreign visits of the officials with their families.
- (c) Defence budget should be revised.
- (d) The lavish lifestyle of the government officials must be shifted to normal lifestyle.

### Conclusion:

The Prosperity in Pakistan can be ensured by adopting multi-faceted approach. We need to work on multiple institutions and departments. From education to women empowerment. From agricultural developments to industrialisation. From promoting tourism to counter terrorism and from reducing the expenses of the government officials and all necessary measures to make Pakistan a prosperous and respectable country. For any country to be prosperous and respectable, economic-political stability should be ensured.

Date .....

## ~~The Essay:~~

Prosperity is far more than wealth; It is when all people have the opportunity and freedom to thrive. Prosperity is underpinned by inclusive society with a strong social contract that protects the fundamental liberties and security of every individual. It is driven by open economy that harnesses ideas and talent to create sustainable pathways out of poverty.

And it is built by empowered people, who contribute and play their part in creating a society that promotes wellbeing. For a country to be, respectable and prosperous, some strong measures must be taken. In order to make Pakistan a prosper country following measures are mandatory to adopt: Promoting education, Promoting gender equality, Promoting tourism, Promoting sports, Promoting agriculture, Promoting industrialization, eradicating corruption, eradicating terrorism and eradicating lavish life style. By

Command over basic language is fine

Date .....

adopting all the above mentioned prospects Pakistan can become economically as well as globally a strong country. We can improve our image in the world by adopting all the above mentioned measures.

• Education is the key to success of any nation. In Pakistan literacy rate is very low. By making reforms in education Pakistan can pave a way to prosperity.

"Education is the most powerful weapon which can be used to change world."

- Nelson Mandela -

Pakistan should update its education syllabus. Pakistan should update curriculum and include modern syllabus in it.

Pakistan needs to revise syllabus every year in order to improve its education system. The Pakistan Education statistics 2022 report highlighted that a significant number of universities in Pakistan

Updating curriculum

Date.....

have not updated their programmes to meet instrumental standards and industry needs.

Institution subject experts should be hired. Those who can help students in excelling in the field of their interests. Subject experts can help students in research and analytical domains. This is one of the most important steps towards better education that can be beneficial in the prosperity of the country.

Can lead Pakistan on the path of development and prosperity

In Pakistan's educational institutes teacher training programme should be promoted.

O'Neill (1986) explained training as a person's systematic development of the information, attitudes and skills required for him to be able to perform adequately in a job and assignment, where specification can be relatively well defined in advance and which demands a fairly standardized output from whoever attempts it.

Improving infrastructure is the need of the institutions because poor

Date .....

infrastructure such as absence of advance laboratories, libraries and efficient building is the main obstacle in the promotion of education. Universities, colleges and schools should be built according to the modern needs of the students. Public schools in Pakistan do not have proper class rooms the basic furniture for example chairs are not available for the students. Students have to sit on the floor and the poor hygiene has resulted in increased number of health issues such as hepatitis, dengue, malaria, typhoid and diarrhea.

Government should provide students with scholarships and loans to get adequate education. Government should provide free education to the students who come from lower middle class background. Students should be given discount travel cards in order to reduce the expenses of travels.

Recently Punjab government has allocated

Diversify ur  
expression  
plz



Date.....

only Rs. 5.23bn budget to the universities for the FY 2023-2024. while the sindh government allocated Rs 10 bn budget to the universities.

• online education is also a good measure in order to combat expenses related to transport. This will not only help the students but also reduce the expenses of the teachers. A proper check and balance <sup>system</sup> should be introduced in the educational institutes. Everyone must be aware of his duties and must be afraid of accountability.

• Gender equality is crucial to make any country prosper and successful. Women empowerment is the need of the hour for any country like Pakistan. In Pakistani society patriarchy and misogynistic mindset has caged the women within the four walls. In rural areas women are not allowed to get education.

women education is necessary to make any country economically prosper. The Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) of the united nations include a specific

Date .....

goal (Goal 5) on gender equality and ending all forms of discrimination against women and girls.

Giving equal rights to the women such as ownership of land and property is an important target to achieve economic development in the country.

Women comprise almost half of the population of any country so their participation in economic activities can significantly increase incomes and wealth of the families that ultimately results in economic stability in the country.

A recent report by the McKinsey Global Institute (Woetzel et al, 2015) argues that improving gender balance could add US\$12 trillion to the global economy (worth around US\$100 trillion).

Bangladesh has improved its economy by improving women access to credit, education and health facilities.

Proper health facilities should be given to women so that they can effectively participate in economy. Health facilities can improve the life expectancy of the women as well.

Date .....

Women involvement in Parliament will give them political empowerment that is crucial for the prosperity of any country including Pakistan.

As a case in point, in a recent jalsa, took place in Islamabad, Ali Amin Ganda Pur belonging to PTI gave sexist remarks about Chief Minister of Punjab Maryam Nawaz Sherif and Senior Journalist. Such attitude of male political leaders should be eradicated and prohibited in order to increase women participation in politics and society. Such derogatory remarks display bad image of the country to the outer world that is a significant obstacle to the prosperity of Pakistan.

Government should take steps to ensure legal and constitutional rights of women. Cases of women abuse, violence and honour killing have been surging in Pakistan. In order to make Pakistan a prosper country equal opportunities and given rights of women must be ensured by

Avoid such examples

Date .....

the law enforcers.

- Tourism is one of the key steps to make Pakistan prosper. Pakistan is blessed with charismatic and beautiful nothern areas. But unfortunately, Pakistan can not promote tourism due to multiple reasons. In Pakistan tourism is seen as a source of business by the government.

~~By making Pakistan pro~~  
To prosper Pakistan through tourism a few measures should be strictly taken. such as banning government-led tourism business. By facilitating the tour operators and tourism companies.

~~a case in point: National Tourism~~  
Development is still under government control. Its devolution has led to the transfer of assets from the federal to the provincial government without changing anything on ground.

- combating terrorism to promote tourism is also very important factor. In order to attract international tourists in Pakistan terrorism

Date .....

and militant insurgencies should be controlled by taking strict legal steps and enforcing law.

- Sports are very important in order to make any country prosperous. This attracts the attention of the developed countries that open the ways for trade and economic stability.

A case in point: Recently Arshad Nadeem has won olympic medal. He set an olympic record with a throw of 92.97 meters at the 2024 Summer olympics.

Pakistan Government should promote sports culture and allocate budget to fulfill the needs of the field.

In schools and colleges sports should be encouraged and government should fund institutes in this regard.

The government should recognize and reward the sports achievements.

A case in point: current Prime minister Shahbaz Sharif has announced a cash prize of PKR 150 million and a civil award for Pakistani Javeline Hero

Date .....

Ashad Nadeem.

~~We all know that a large part of Pakistan's economy depends on agriculture. Investment in agriculture and improving this sector can make Pakistan a prosperous country.~~

~~A case in Point: Recently Prime Minister Shahbaz Sharif and Chief of Army Staff General Asim Munir have initiated SIFC (Special Investment Facilitation Council) programme. This is a life time opportunity for Pakistan to be economically stable and prosperous. SIFC welcomes countries like China and Middle East to invest in Pakistan's agriculture sector. This will help Pakistan to adopt advanced agriculture techniques such as using drip irrigation method of irrigation instead of water flooding. Use of hybrid seeds will result in more production. The foreign investment which will result in making Pakistan economically stable.~~

**Plz write in academic language**

Date .....

In rural areas a large number of women are responsible for development in agriculture sectors. By providing education and awareness to women of the desired field can help Pakistan to prosper and strengthen its economy.

Promoting industrialization is another step towards prosper Pakistan.

As I have discussed earlier SIFC is a great initiative to strengthen the economy of the country and reduce the dependence on IMF.

Economic Reforms such as Promoting foreign capital investment, Promoting technical skills learning programmes and providing human and natural resources.

Giving opportunities and space to potential entrepreneurs can help in development of industries. The government should regulate not compete with the ~~entire~~ industries. A ~~can~~ <sup>point</sup> with the existence of at least 87 commercial state-owned enterprises (out of a total of 212 SOEs) under

Date .....

the federal government, the government continues to be in the business. This should be changed by Privatization Programmes.

- Corruption has always been a significant obstacle in the path of progress of Pakistan. Corruption should be eradicated by establishing independent effective anti corruption agency with the power to investigate and prosecute corrupt officials. There should be transparency in the procurement of government. Government should be in the hands of the people, who are elected by the people. In Public services ethics and integrity must be ensured. It is very important for the population to know their rights and <sup>what to</sup> about the impacts of corruption on the societies. Corruption is a deep rooted problem that has always hindered the prosperity of Pakistan.

• A case in point: Germany is considered a valued nation because it introduced Magna Carta and still follows it.



Date .....

But in Pakistan law and order is so weak that even the people do not ~~affair~~ fear about the accountability. So corruption progress from local level to the highest level and this should be eradicated in order to make Pakistan a prosper country.

- Eradicating terrorism is as essential for prosperity of Pakistan as oxygen is essential for living beings. Recently,

~~A surge in terrorist attack in Pakistan is a point of concern.~~

~~A case in point:~~ In just, in the month of August Pakistan has experienced 29 terrorist attacks.

~~A case in point:~~ Recently, badits of Kacha area of Rahim Yar Khan attacked a Police van.

In that tragedy 12 policemen martyred. ~~These are the examples of failure of government in providing safeguard and protection to the people of country.~~ Government must

Date .....

take harsh ~~measurements~~ to eradicate  
textbookism.

~~A case in point:~~ Attacks ~~on~~ Chinese  
engineers in Bisham and Dassu  
have been proved a big ~~hindrance~~  
in the economic stability and  
over all prosperity of the country:

- Lavish life style ~~adopted~~ by the  
government official is nothing  
but overspending and exploitation  
of the budget.

~~A case in point:~~ Recently, Asif Ali  
Zardari has announced 138 double  
~~door~~ cabin vehicles for assistant commissioners -  
such unnecessary ~~vehicles~~ for the  
government official should be banned  
by the government.

~~The budget allocated for the defence  
purposes should be revised.~~

By adopting all the above mentioned measures  
and working on them strictly can  
move Pakistan towards prosperity.  
For any country to be respectable and  
prosperous socio-economic and political  
stability is mandatory.